
  

 

 
August 6, 2020 
 
 
 
Mr. Jon Rioch 
Tesla 
1339 South Park Ave. 
Buffalo, NY  14220 
 
Subject:  Tesla – 1339 South Park Ave. 

Vehicle Chargers – Work Scope 
   Lehigh Quote #2020-0449 
   
Dear Mr. Rioch 
 
Pursuant to your request, we are pleased to submit our Work Scope to furnish all necessary 
labor, material, equipment and supervision for the above referenced project per the following 
scope, exclusions and/or qualifications and conditions. 
 
 
Scope – Excavation for Chargers 

 Excavate two trenches for the conduit. 

 Trenches to be dug at 36” wide by 30” deep at approx. 425’ long. 

 Excavated material will be separated between material above and below 
protective mesh. 

 Spoils from below orange mesh to be stored separate and a plastic barrier above 
and below material.  Backfilling under mesh will be reusing of same material. 

 Material above orange mesh to be reused as topsoil. 

 Re-seed topsoil. 

 Saw-cutting and removal of sidewalk and driveway. 

 Replace sidewalk and blacktop at conduit install. 

 Clean up any construction related debris. 

 Testing and removal of spoils not included in this proposal. 
 

 
We trust this meets with your approval, and we look forward to answering any questions you 
have concerning this scope of work.  Thank you for giving us the opportunity to quote.  
 
Regards, 

 
Jonathan C. Wilcox 
Estimator / Project Manager 


